Monica Hawkins

From: Birch Hill Camp <bhc1@vianet.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 2:23 PM
To: Monica Hawkins

Subject: Re: Delegation to council

Hello Monica. | will see you at the meeting. Thank You Henry

> On May 23, 2019, at 2:22 PM, Monica Hawkins <monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca> wrote:
>

> Got it Henri. | will put you on the delegation to Council May 28

> meeting. 6 pm, Corbeii Park Hall

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n May 23, 2019, at 1:42 PM, Birch Hill Camp <bhci@vianet.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hello Monica. | will be addressing Council on my concerns about the

>> approval of a Subdivision at Lot #5 Con. #5 East Ferris Township,

>> This parcel of land is on Lake Nosbonsing shoreline in Maple Cove Bay
>> and most of the property in question is low lying Swamp land and the
>> Habitat on the land and in the lake along the shoreline is being put

>> at risk if approval is given too Nosbhonsing Park Ltd.to create 8 new

>> lots. The N.B.M.C.A. and the M.N.R. have strong concerns as well with
>> this development, they have put recommendations in place, but are

>> strongly against this development. Thank You Henry Bos. 705 752 1273
>>

>>> On May 23, 2019, at 12:43 PM, Monica Hawkins <monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca> wrote:
>>>

>>> Hi Henri. Got your message. Please send me an email today and state
>>> what you would like to address council with. | will add you to the

>>> delegation to council on my agenda. I'm in course all day today.

>>> Please email me your request so | have a document to attach to my
>>> agenda. Meeting is May 28 at 6 pm. Corbeil park hall Thanks

>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>




